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§ e Forwarded message ---------

Fwd: Yrotpogies I8pouatog Qudon 2024-25 | Ot artrjoers cuvexifovrat

Subject: Fwd: Yrotpodieg I5pUpatog Quaon 2024-25 | OLaLtncch ouvexllovrat .
From: MPYTANEIA NANERIZTHMIO IQANNINQN <prytama@uo: gr> :
Date: 31/1/2024, 5:08 ..

To: TMHMA MPOTOKOAAOY KAI APXEIOY MANEMIZTHMIO IQANNINQN <pr0tb'c6|@uoi.gr$'

: TAKEMETHMIO IGANNIRIN
N
Apt9. ﬂpo)t \ ®q b \ ’
} Huepopnvia: &-‘2;——’292!—&

Ano: Onassis Scholarships <scholarships@onassis.org>
Date: Tet 31 lav- 2024 otig 11:01 ..

Subject: Yrotpodieg 16pUpoatog Quaon 2024-25 | Ou outr]oaq ouveyifovrat
To: ﬂANEHl).THMIO IQANNINQN <prvtama@u0| gr>

- No images? Click here

ONASSIS FOUNDATION

For English please scroll down
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Fwd: Yrotpoepisg ISplﬁﬁatog ﬂv&én 2024-25 | Orautoelg wvski@ovrdt
Yrotpodieg 18pUpatog Qvdon 2024-25
H MéAn tou Abplo avoiyet §avd Tig mdpteg Tng
Ol AITHZEIZ SYNEXIZONTAI
YrioBoAn armoswy éwg TG 29 Oefpouagiou 2024

0 ZtéAio avarkahdiret véa dapuaka pe ™ BofiBeta tng Texvatrig Nonpoovvng. H Xprotiva peierd t xpdon
vavoowpatdiwv yia t Beponeia U kapxivou. H EipAvn avoiyetl véoug Spduou ot neptBoiloviike moAttikg.
0 Anpritpng avadntd véeg eElGHoELS ot Bswpnﬁkﬁ duawkri: H Xplotiva Bétetig Baoeig tnq'-tpngiu:m(r']q nbudic. H
MeAnopévn avadetkviet to épyo tou K. . Kapdadn otn Feddio. H Katepiva xtileL véeg yédupeg emukowwviag omv
Pnrakd peoa. Exelvot, pafi pe dAAoug 7.660 katoikoug, avoiyouv véous SpOUoUS e T yvwoT], TO TAAEVTO KAt TIS
16£€¢ TOUG, IOV KAvouv TNV kowvwvia pag kaAlTepn. Ao to 1978 éwg ofpuspa, to 18pupna Qudon epydletat
CUGTNUOTLKA yLa TNV aneAsuBépwon Suvapewv oto e§wTepkd, péoa and to Npdypapua Yriotpoduwv, eatiddoviag
OTLG EMULOTHHEG TOU HEAAOVTOG,

H MoAn tou Abplo peyahmvel xapn ot eaag. H Stadikaocia umoBoArg attrioewy yia 1o akadnuaikd £tog 2024-25
Eexivnoe.

Agite Toug 6poug kat g npoiinoBéoelg

Na nepattépw nAnpodopleg OXETIKA [e Tnv Avakolvwon YROTPOdUY, TOUS GXETLKOUG GPOUG KoL TaL
Sikarohoynuikd, apakoActue va avatpefete atnv Mpoxipuln, oTig Zuxvég Epwtroelg KaL oTov Kavovioud
YrotpodLwv, fj va EliKOVwVoETE HE To Turpa Yrotpodiawv, péow email otn

S1eBuvon scholarship.applications@onassis.org 1j ota nAédpwva (+30) 2103713053, -054, -055, -056, -057.

[ Aitnon ywa moﬁ&égo‘meiwtsptké ’ ] !

L Aitnon yua ortoudég otnv EXAGSa }

" WELCOME TO THE CITY OF
_ THE ONASSIS FOUNDATION

1/2/2024, 7:30 .
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Fwd: Yrotpopies I§pipatog Qvaon 2024-25 | Ot awtfioets cuvexifovran
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Scholarships / Future / Innovation / Potentials / Knowledge / Talent / Society / Footprint

Onassis Foundation Scholarship Call for the
academic year 2024-25

The City of Tomorrow opens its doors again
APPLICATIONS ARE STILL BEING ACCEPTED

Deadline for submission: February 29, 2024

Stelios discovers new medicines with the he‘llp of Artificial lntell?gelnce. Christina is studyir;é the lese)olvf
nanoparticles to treat cancer. Ilrene is breaking new grouna in énvironmeﬁml p(;lic.y. Dimifris searches for new
equations in theoretical physics. Christina is laying the foundations of digital ethics. Melpomene highlights the.
work of C. P. Cavafy in France. Katerina builds new bridges of communication in digital media. Together with 7,660
other residents, they are opening new paths with their knowledge, talent, and ideas that improve our society.
From 1978 to the present day, the Onassis Foundation has been working systematically to unleash strengths
abroad through its Scholarship Program, focusing on the sciences of the future.

The City of Tomorrow keeps growing thanks to you. The application process for the academic year
2024-25 has started:

Please read the terms and conditions

For further information regarding the Announcement please review the Scholarships call, the Frequently Asked
Questions {(FAQ) and the Scholarship Regulation below or contact the Scholarships Department through
email: scholarship.applications@onassis.org or via phone: +30 2103713053, -054, -055, -056, -057.

[ -Application for studies in countries worldwide ]

[ Application for studiés in Greece }

1/2/2024,7

30 mp.



Fwd: an‘rpocpisg I8ptpatog Qvédon 2024-25 | oL attiioelg ouvexilovral

ARIONA HELLAS S.A., Galaxia 2, Athens, 11745, GREECE

Mag evSiadEpeL TAVTA N YVUn 6ag. N

Edv £xete onowadrinote amopla yla autd To newsletter, yue 1o REPEXOUEVS Tov 1} yia oudinote dAdo,
anaveriote pog edw pe email. )

We are always interested in your views.

Reply to this email if you have any queties about the content of this newsletter, or anything else.

Preferences | Unsubscribe -

4ofs 1/2/2024, 7:30 .
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Fwd: Yrmotpogieg I§pupatog Qvaon 2024-25 | Ot autioelg cuveyilovral

Subject: Fwd: Ynotpodieg I6pupatog Qvaon 2024-25 | O attioelg cuveyilovrtat

From: MMPYTANEIA MANENIZTHMIO IQANNINQN <prytania@uoi.gr>

Date: 31/1/2024, 5:08 p.p.

To: TMHMA NMPQTOKOAAQY KAI APXEIOY MANEMIZTHMIO IQANNINQN <protocol@uoi.gr>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Amo: Onassis Scholarships <scholarships@onassis.org>

Date: Tet 31 lav 2024 otig 11:01 ..

Subject: Yriotpodieg I6pupatoc Qvaon 2024-25 | Ol attrjoelg cuveyilovtat
To: MANEMISTHMIO IQANNINQN <prytania@uoi.gr>

No images? Click here

ONASSIS FOUNDATION

For English please scroll down

KANQ2ZHPOATE
2THN NOAH
TON YNOTPO®ON
TOY IAPYMATOZ QONAZH

1/2/2024, 7:30 Tu.Lu.
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Fwd: Yrmotpogieg I§pupatog Qvaon 2024-25 | Ot autioelg cuveyilovral

Yrniotpodieg / MéMov / Kawotopia / Auvapelg / T'vwon / Talévto / Kowwvia / Amotimwpua
Yriotpodoiec I6pUpatoc Qvaon 2024-25

H Mo6An tou AUplo avolyel Eava TIg TOPTEG TNG
Ol AITHZEIZ SYNEXIZONTAI

YrioBoAn attioswv £wg tig 29 OePpouapiov 2024

0 ZtéAog avakaAUTTEL VEQ dappaka Le th BorBeta tng Texvntric Nonpoolvnc. H Xplotiva pehetd t xprion
vavoowpatidiwy yla tn Bepameia tou kapkivou. H Elprivn avoiyel véoug 5pduoug otnv teptBAANOVTLKY TTOALTIKA.
O Anuntpng avalntd véeg e€lowoelg otn Bewpntikn puotkn. H Xplotiva Bétel 11 Baoelg tng Yndrakng nOwkng. H
MeAnopévn avadelkvuel to £pyo tou K. M. Kapadn otn FaAiia. H Katepiva xtilel véeg yédupeg emkowvwviag ota
Ynolakd péoa. Exeivol, pali pe dAAoug 7.660 Katoikoug, avoiyouv véoug SpOLOUG LLE TN YVWON, TO TAAEVTO KOL TLG
LO€€C TOUC, TTOU KAVOUV TNV Kowwvia pog kaAutepn. And to 1978 €wg ofjuepa, to 16pupa Quaon epyaletal
OUOTNUATIKA yLa TNV aneAeuBépwaon SuVAPEWV 0To e€wTePLKO, HEaa aro to Npdypaupa Yrotpodlwy, eoTtidloviag

OTLG ETLOTAEG TOU UEAAOVTOG.

H MdANn tou AUpLo peyohwvel xapn o €046, H Sladikaoia urmtoBoAng attioewy yia To akadnpaikd £étog 2024-25

gekilvnoe.
Agite TOUG OPOUG KaL TG TPOUTIOOEDELG

Mo nepattépw mAnpodopieg oxeTikd pe Thv Avakoivweon YotpodLwy, Toug OXETLKOUG OPOUG KaL TOL
Skalohoyntikd, mopakaAoU e v avaTpeEETe otnv Mpoknpuén, oTig ZUXVEG EpwTroelg kat otov Kavoviopd
YrotpodLwy, 1 va ETILKOWVWVNOETE Ue TO TuAua Yrotpodlwy, péow email otn

StevBuvon scholarship.applications@onassis.org 1 ota thAébwva (+30) 2103713053, -054, -055, -056, -057.

Aitnon yla otoud£¢ oTo e§WTEPIKO ’

Aitnon yia ortoudég otnv EAAGSa ’

1/2/2024, 7:30 Tu.Lu.
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Fwd: Yrotpopieg I8pVpatog Qvaon 2024-25 | Ot artoelg ouveyilovral

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

Stelios discovers new medicines with the help of Artificial Intelligence. Christina is studying the use of
nanoparticles to treat cancer. Irene is breaking new ground in environmental policy. Dimitris searches for new
equations in theoretical physics. Christina is laying the foundations of digital ethics. Melpomene highlights the
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
2024-25 has started.

Please read the terms and conditions

For further information regarding the Announcement please review the Scholarships call, the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQ) and the Scholarship Regulation below or contact the Scholarships Department through
email: scholarship.applications@onassis.org or via phone: +30 2103713053, -054, -055, -056, -057.

1/2/2024, 7:30 Tu.LL.
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Fwd: Yrmotpogieg I§pupatog Qvaon 2024-25 | Ot autioelg cuveyilovral

Application for studies in countries worldwide

Application for studies in Greece

Share

Tweet

Forward

ARIONA HELLAS S.A., Galaxia 2, Athens, 11745, GREECE

Mag evSladEpel m@vta n yvwun oag.
Edv €xete omoladnmote amopia yla auTo To newsletter, yLa To MePLEXOUEVO TOU 1 yLa OTIOATIOTE GAAO,

anavtrote pag edw pe email.

We are always interested in your views.

Reply to this email if you have any queries about the content of this newsletter, or anything else.

Preferences | Unsubscribe
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